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August 3, 1998

Gerald McKnight
5439 Shookstown Road
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Mr. McKnight:

The Special Access Staff at the National Archives at College Park has received your request of
June 1998, and it has been placed in our queue for processing. The Special Access Staff, formerly
known as the JFK Staff, provides reference assistance on the John F. Kennedy Assassination
Records Collection. We try to respond to all initial correspondence within 10 working days. Due
to the large number of orders for reproduction please allot 10 - 12 weeks for reproduction orders.

If you have any questions regarding your request please contact the Spe01a1 Accgﬁé\l&taﬂ‘ at (30
713- 6620

Smcerely, /
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Steven L. Ham1lton > N
Archives Specialist S N [.’J
Special Access/FOIA Staff < '
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